
MEMORANDUM

To: CISD Board of Trustees

From: Dr. Paul Lupia, Director of Student Services

Date: July 2006

Re: Adoption of 2006-2007 Student Code of Conduct Book

The Student Code of Conduct review committee met on May 30th and June 12th to up-date the code of conduct for 2006-
2007. Committee members included administrators from elementary, middle and high school.

Revisions were generated and implemented after consultation with the committee, central administration, and the TASB
“Model” Student Code of Conduct.

The 2006-2007 Student Code of Conduct book reflects the following revisions:

• Pg. 3 – 8th Paragraph - Referring to Sexual Assault of another student on the same campus
Changed to Read
If a student has been convicted of or placed on deferred adjudication for sexual assault or aggravated
sexual assault against another student on the same campus, and if the victim or the victim’s parents
request that the board transfer the offending student to another campus, the offending student shall be
transferred to another campus in the district. If there is no other campus in the district serving the
grade level of the offending student, the offending student will be transferred to a DAEP.

• Level III
Changed
In 2005-2006, Level III offenses could result in many possible consequences, including placement in
DAEP or Expulsion to JJAEP. This was somewhat confusing for Assistant Principals assigning
punishment.
After discussion, the committee decided to separate DAEP (discretionary or mandatory) to Level III
offenses, and Expulsion (discretionary or mandatory) to Level IV offenses.

Please call at 214-496-8080 with any questions or concerns.

cc: Dr. Jeff Turner, Superintendent


